Bidder’s Conference Questions

July 20, 2010

RFP 201006730

Office of Information Technology

1. Is the October 31, 2012 occupancy date a firm date, or will earlier occupancy dates be acceptable?

Knowing that a move of this size will take time, the Occupancy date has been moved back to October 1, 2012.  However, we will also discuss phased moving with the successful bidder. 

2. What is the difference between “useable space” and “rental space”?

The State uses BOMA Standards.  This means that mechanical, electrical and common areas would not count as rentable space.  Common space would not be considered rentable if the premise has multiple tenants. If the State is the sole tenant then the common space would be rentable space. 

3. How would you define “expansion requirements”? Do you currently have any requirements? Do you expect to have any soon?

This is boiler plate language.  Although the Space Plan has taken into consideration expansion as well as contraction of the work force into consideration we still prefer to identify any known growth factor.  There are no current requirements for expansion space. We do not expect to have any expansion requirements in the foreseeable future.   

4. Is this a re-offer?

No.  There is currently a separate MRS RFP which is pending a determination. In addition there was an RFP for an OIT Data Center a few months ago.  Bids for the Data Center were rejected and that RFP will be modified and re-offered. 

5. Is there any particular specialized equipment required in this building?

The Server/Network Lab requires a dedicated HVAC system as outlined in Exhibit J.

6. Will the State be using power poles?

The preference is to limit the number of power poles but it is not a requirement.  There should be a combination use of power polls, whips and floor receptacles. 

7. Is this building required to be LEED Certified?

LEED Certification is not required.  

8. Does the State want “operable windows”?

The State prefers that windows be non-operable.

10.  Will a list of attendees be issued?

Attendees:    
Pizzagalli Properties LLC,
Robert Bouchard, James Pizzagalli, Kevin Freeman,  

Gall Real Estate & J & R Associates; Paula Quirion, 

CBRE/The Boulos Co.; Chris Paszyc, Andy Nelson, 

Hathaway; Paul Boghossian, 

Opechee Construction Corp.; Greg Kirsch, 

Properties Northeast/Monks O’Neil Development; Anthony Armstrong, 

Feldis/Jack Rabbit, Inc.

OIT; 
Dave Rodrigue, Wayne Gallant, Lavana Snyder

BGS/DLS ; Bill Leet, Dolores Brown, Margaret O’Connor

11. Noted changes to the RFP:
· Parking as noted in RFP (page 4) and as noted in Exhibit 5 (page 9) have changed to ‘250 dedicated paved parking spaces inclusive of 12 parking spaces directly adjacent to the proposed facility main entrance for visitors critical staff and handicap parking plus a minimum of 125 paved parking spaces within a reasonable walking distance of the proposed facility.  All parking areas and walkways will be illuminated.’


· Exhibit 5, page 9 = (s), (t) and (u) have been deleted and replaces (s) with ‘Provide an allowance in the amount of $835,000 for Department signage, Honeywell card reader system and Office furniture. 


· Exhibit J, item 1. has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

· 1. Physical Requirements

· a. Space configured at 360 square feet

· b. There will be a door between the lab and the adjoining conference room

· c. Lab will be configured for up to Six (6) racks of equipment


Exhibit J, item 4, items c. and d. have been deleted in there entirety. 

POST CONFERENCE QUESTION(S)

August 5, 2010

Post Conference Question(s):

12. Question: 

What are the reasons for the language in the RFP that the space must be within 5 miles of the West Campus of State Government in Augusta?

The state included the 5-mile language in the requirement section of the RFP because a review of the business requirements of the tenant agency strongly indicates that close geographic proximity to its individual customers and to the other Departments and agencies of State government is necessary to carrying out its responsibilities efficiently, cost-effectively and without increasing personnel or other resources as would be required if operating from a more distant site.  By far the greatest number and greatest density of Departments, agencies and customers who are served by the tenant agency and with whom the tenant agency must otherwise interact are within the identified geographic area.

The RFP also states in Section V of the RFP that “….to the extent that a bidder is unable to satisfy a requirement, state the limitation and proposed alternative….”  The State under the RFP retains the right to reject any and all proposals.  Proposals that do not meet the requirements as stated in the RFP may or may not be considered.

[End of Questions and Responses]

